Law Office of
Richard A. Finnigan

Richard A. Finnigan 2112 Black Lake Blvd. SW Kathy McCrary, Paralegal
(360) 956-7001 Olympia, Washington 98512 (360) 753-7012
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Ms. Carole J. Washburn, Executive Secretary ;_,’Z%m — X3
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission S, m =<
1300 South Evergreen Park Drive SW 58 F 49
Olympia, WA 98504-7250 R
o &

Re: Docket No. UT-053078 - Traffic Exchange Agreement Between

Pend Oreille Telephone Company and RCC Holdings, Inc.

Dear Ms. Washburn:

Enclosed are the original and one copy of the Request for Approval of

Fully Negotiated Traffic Exchange Agreement for the above-referenced matter.

Thank you for your attention to the attached.

RICHARD A. FINNIGAN
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Enclosures

cc:  Deborah Reynolds



